
I0¥7A STATE COLLEGE LIBHARY 

President R. ~ - Ht~hes, 
Central Building, 
Ca"U.pUS. 

Dear President Hu2,hes; 

.AIJes, Iowa. 

November 29, l9t9. 

Au you kno·.i, ·we are very crowded for shelving space in 
the library. r.;o have now packed up <lupl:icates used ~:or exchan;];e 
pu1·po.Jes and [;Ollle .:·e;,or to which we can obtain at the state Library 
in Des Moines for occ~sioncl use. A careful exa~inution by several 
of us :tas failed to Li isclose hll~ other books ·which could be sarely 
packed 1'0..:.· 4 years. Even with the volu::ies ue have paclcect, our 
shelving :;;pac:a i::; so cro},deci that even with the expense of con-
t inuul shifting ,ve cannot find enou6h room for mo.ce thun two or 
th..:·ee months lonsor. 

-re :mvc mo.de e. careful examine. t ion of space on the campus 
in which books could be stored for the next three or four years. 
The only ~uit~blo spuce we have been able to find is on the third 
floor 0.1' the .,1emoriul Union which is not now in use. rniu space 
i...; dry 1:;1,na cnn bn kept uniter lock ana key. It will accommodate 
about 90,000 volmaes if' ,tt, uble ticro 01· stacks b.re used. Usinc 
s1ri.::;lc ders it will acco::r:r11ocH1to about 45,000 volumes. 'lle shoula 
ha.vo space for the ne:i~t tlu·ee years, as ~-t is aluost cor-cuin an 
a 1id1.tional library wine; cannot possibly be buil'ij and rcaJ.~, for use 
before 1932. Our. accessio1rn are running close ~o lb,000 a your. 
The accessions for three years ould therel'ore tUL.ou.nt to 46,000 
volUL1es wluch could be acco1J1:i.oda ted very nicely in the aern.orial 
Union in one level of shelving. 

It will be greatly a :i,preciated if pe1:mi:..:.zion can be ol.J­
tained to use the third floor for the storage of oooks until aidi­
tional atack room can be provided as a wing 1.,0 the library, und 
that funds be proviaed for the e£ectlon of shelves. We woula not 
need shelves for "'.1:b,OCO volumes il.:,mediatelj'. Shelves could be 
erected for l!J,000 volumes a ;1ear for tl1e next three ::,ears . It is 
possible that shelvin~; <.:ould be purchased. uhioh could lacer be used 
in a stack 1in6 of the library. 

l-tcsnectfully submttted, 

CHB-b Librarian. 


